


Questions and Answers  
RFP N00173-14-R-VH02 

 
Q: Are there photographs of the existing panels available?  
A: Yes, Photo’s of the PLC cabinets are attached.. 
 
Q: On the  site plan on page 14, it looks like the Big Blue TVAC and TCU PLC's and the North 
and South PLC's are located together, were is the Procidia PLC panel? 
A: The Big Blue TVAC and TCU PLCs are located in a common cabinet at the North West 
corner of Big Blue. The North chamber and South chamber PLCs are located on the West wall 
near the two chambers. The Procidia PLC is located in the TCU it controls which is in the Pump 
room just to the west of the Big Blue PLCs. 
 
Q:  Is there a Procidia PLC panel drawing? 
A: Yes. Drawings for the TCU that contains the Procidia controller are attached. 
 
Q: Would you consider building new PLC panels and swapping them with existing panels verses 
reusing existing panels to install new Rockwell PLC hardware. 
A: Building new panels or reusing existing panels is up to the offeror to determine what their 
best approach is.  If the Offeror approach is to build new panels the new enclosures would have 
to fit in the area the current enclosures are mounted and the current hardware not used be 
removed. 
 
Q: What are downtime concerns per PLC change over? 
A: We would like to have one system at a time changed but you have the period of performance 
to complete the work. 
 
Q: Are we doing anything with the SCR panel? 
 A: ou should not have to change anything IN the SCR cabinet but the TCU PLC interfaces and 
controls that hardware. 
 
Q: Are the existing HMI Displays available to view? 
A: HDMI displays are not currently available to view, however the HMI displays will be 
available upon award of the contract. 
 
Q:  How many HMI Displays are there? 
A:  There are 20 for Big Blue, 7 for the North chamber and 10 for the South chamber. 
 
Q: Are the specifications for the 2 each, 10 HP motors for the VFD's available? 
A:  The HP motors are Brook Crompton. Frame W-DA256TC-T, Part Number 160W000340 and 
available at the following Web page http://www.brookcrompton.com/pdf-
files/2209e_nema_v1.1e.pdf 
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Q: Are the specifications or model numbers available for the 12 each VAT Vakuumventile AG 
Valves? 
A:  The requirements for the valves are stated in the SOW at 3.1.3.2.  The SOW allows some 
choice of valves as long as the requirements in the SOW 3.1.3.2 are met. 

 
Q: Are the valves welded in place or bolted? 
A: The valves are bolted to flanges. The flanges are welded to the piping, so if the new valves 
are a different thickness the piping will need to be cut and pipe removed or added to 
accommodate the new valves. 
 
Q: Are the valves reachable on the ground and easily accessible? 
A: None of the valves are at ground level. A ladder or other staging will be needed to replace the 
valves. 
 
Q: Can the valve bodies of any of the listed valve sizes be made of aluminum (instead of 
stainless steel)? 
A:  Please refer to Section 3.1.3.2 of the SOW. 

 
Q: Can the two (2) 8” blower isolation valves use a shaft feedthrough instead of a bellows 
feedthrough design? 
A: Please refer to Section 3.1.3.2 of the SOW. 
 
 

 




































